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., Latest In
- long line

- Geoffrey Prime is the latest
in a long line of Iron Curtain
spics since the last war. Major
defections, arrests and scan-
dals show the breadth of the -
infiltration by Russia and her
allies: .

1946 Dr Alan Nunn May
discovered  passing  atomic
secrets.

1950 Dr Klaus Fuchs, depart-
mental head at liarwell, also
supplicd atomic weapon de-
tails.

1950 Dr Bruno Pontecorvo,
another Harwell  scientist,
defected. -

1951 Donald Maclean, head of
the American Department at
the Foreipn Office, and Guy
Burgess, second secretary at
the  British  Embassy in
Washington, defected. ’
1958 Brian Linney, an instru-
ment engineer, revealed elec-
tronics secrets.

1961 Portland naval spy-ring
broken to  reveal Gordon
Lonsdale as 2z Russian spy,
and a spy team including Mr
and Mrs Peter Kroger and two
Admiralty clerks, Ethel Gee
and Henry Houghton.

1961 George Blake found
spying within M16. )

1962 William Vassall, Admir-
alty clerk, found passing
defence secrets.

1963 Kim Phitby, once a senior
figure in N16, fled to Russia
after admitting treachery.

1964 Sir Anthony Blunt,
Survevor  of ‘the Queen's
Pictures and a former MIS
man, admitted he had worked
-for Russia during the war.
1965 Frank Bgssard shown to
have sold Ministry of Aviation
secrets to tiie Russians.

1968 Douglas Britten, RAF
chief technician, shown to have
provided Russians with infor-
-mation on Sigint and GCHQ.
1971 Nicholas Prager, fermer
RAF sergeant, found to have
passed V-homber secrets to
the Russians. .

1972  Leonard Hinchcliffe
revealed  to  have passed
Foreign Office documents to
Russia, - :

1972. David Bingham, Royal
Mavy. sub-lieutenant, found
spying for Russia,

1979 The Blunt affair revealed
publicly in a Commens state-
ment and Professer Blunt
stripped of his knighthoed and
honours.
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 Espionage and sexual
~ deviation - secret lives
~ of Geoffrey Prime

Geoffrey Prime’s secrdt life as
a spy was not uncovered until
the first Jayer of his secret life as
a child molester ' was peeled
away. Sir Michael Havers, QG
the .Attorney General told the
Central Criminal Court, ’

After the investigation- fol-
lowing Primc’s s arrest - for the
Sexuval  Offences, a further
investigation was instituted. the
Attorney General said.” When
the defendant’s "home .. and
personal  property was, beipg
scarched the investigating offjc-
crs began to discover material
which suggested that the defend-
ant was involved in activitics
cven more grave than the sexual
offences. o

Recovered from the defend-
ant’s wallet were the following
Hems; . .

Code pads known as *one
time pads’ used 1o receive and
transmit . messages in code
tExhibits 1 and 2) :

A document explaining how
to handle microdots. o

A piece of paper with details
of radio frequencies, and

A TOP SECRET memor-
andum which in no circum-
stances should haye been in the
possession of the defendant.

The police also took pos-
session of a powerful radio, two
recording tapes, a black brief-
case, a carricr bag containing
notebooks, and 26 envelopes
pre-addressed 1o the Eastern
Sector of Berdin, | )

At this stage it is necessary to
say something about the carcer
of the defendant. <

He -was born at Stoke-on-
Treat  and  afier attending
schools in Staffordshire joined
the Royal Air Force in 1956.
Afler service in Africa he was
accepted 10 attend a Russian
language course and qualified in
May, 1964, ‘

In June, 1964, he was posted '
to RAF Gatow in West Berlin
where  his work was "of a
classified nature.
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vetting ‘

In 1966 he was promoted to
corporal and in 1968 1o
sergeant.. His engagement with
the Royal Air Force terminated
on July 31, 1968, but before his
discharge he had sought em-
ployment with the government
service. Afier positive vetting he
was accepted and began work in
l.ondon remaining there until
March, 1976, when he moved to
Cheltenham. During his time in
London, he was again positively
vetted in 1974,

In the course of his employ-
ment both in the Royal. Air
Force and. in. the. government
service until he resigned in
Scptember, 1977, - Prime came
to have access to information
ranging from the simply sensi-
live 10 matters of the ve
highest secrecy such that their
communication 10 an enemy
would'cause exceptionally grave
damage to the interests and
sccurity of this country and its
allies. - .. :
The prosecution say that for
almost 14 years the deféndant
was, in  fact, .in persistent
communication with- the, Rus-
sians, the infofmation -he
disclosed in due course reaching
the ‘exceptionally grave dam.
age’ category I-have referred 1o,

The defendant -was first
interviewed  with regard to
cspionage on June 8, 1982,
Detective Chief Superintendent
Cole began by saying:

‘It will not surprise vou that

because of the nature of the

offences for which you are
being deait with and your
prévious employment with
the Government, your be-
haviour has been put under a
microscope. 1 have carried
out a number of inquirics
and from these inquiries |
believe that you may have
been engaged . in passing
information to a subversive

agency.’- . K

Prime replied: don’t
know whefe you have gat
that information from but
that certainly isn’t true I can

assure you.” o

He was ‘given
£2,000

Thereafter he was far from
forthcoming. He claimed that ,
the material ,which the police
had recovered from his home
had been: provided to him for
the " purpose’ of spying by an
Eastern Bloc agent in 1974, He
denied” that he had  ever
communicated any information
to his contacts. He admitted
visiting Vienna in 1975 and
1976 but insisted that those
visits were simply helidays. He
admitted visiting  Vienna in
1980, and Potsdam in 1981, at
the request of his Russian
contact but denied passing any
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‘Crown’s case

was skilful and persistent but
clicited no more than that he
had received £2,000 .rom the
Russians although he never got
further than ‘considering’ work-
ing for them,

On June 11, 1982 he was
interviewed again and explained
that in September 1977 he had
booked flights 1o Helsinki on
two occasions with a view to
living in Russia but his regard
for his wife and her children
prevented  him  from  going
through with his plan.

Secret case
~compartment

During that interview, which
was quite short, hc explained
that in 1974 he had been given,
via his sister, a bricfcase with a
sccret compartment containing
spying equipment. The brief-

- case, - which .was' already in-
police custody in conncxion
with the sexual offences, was
fetched and Prime showed the
officers that if two screws
sccuring the handle were
removed it exposed a sccret
compartment in the base of the
bricfcase.

On June 25, 192, Prime was
again interviewed this time for
about scver hours, He repeated
his carlier version of events and
continued to deny passing any
sccret information 1o the Rus-
sians. It would serve litile
purpose to relate any of the
detail. .

.On the morning of Junc 26,
1982, Detective Chief Inspector
Picken and Detective Sergeant
Hartridge questioned the defen-
dant again for about 45 minutes
but he repeated his dentals.

* He was seen again at 2.30 pm
on June 26, 1982 by Detective
Chief Superintendent Cole and
Dectective  Chief  Inspector
Picken. He admitted that he had
told his wife shortly before his
arrest that he had been spying
but when questioned about this
“admission claimed that it was
untrue.

However at 4 pm a dramatic
.change occurred. The defendant
said: “Yes, Mr Cole, at 4 o’clock
today, 26th of June, 1982, 1 now
wish 1o tell you the whole truth
of this tragic affair. 1 cannot go
on talking about my wife whilst
I am continuing to tell les, It
will take a long time, could we
have a short break then I'll start
from January, 1968, when this
affair started.”

After a short break -the
defendant began to dictate a
statement. Because of its length -
it was not finished on the night
of June 26, but was broken off at
9.30 pm and restarted at 10.45
am on Sunday, June 27,
finighing at 2,
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Sir Michael Havers: Praise for
police

The salient features emerging

from that statement, were:

a. His first contact with Russian
agents was not in 1974 as he had
claimed but in January 1968,
when he was stationed in Berlin.
According to that statement,
Prime began to fecl sympathy
for the Soviet regime in the mid
1960s and when returning from
lcave handed a note to a Soviet
officer manning a check point
into West Berlin indicating that
he wished to make conact. Later
he found a metallic cylinder
attached to the door of his car.
The cylinder contained a note
which directed him to Fried-
richstrasse station where he was
met by Russian agents. e
explained that he wished to give
them  any information they
wanted,

b. Thereafter, Prime met his
contacts Igor and Valya regu-
larly until july, 1968, when he
left the Royal Air Force. He told
them the naturc of his work and
revealed all the information
which was available to him. He
used a miniature camera to
photogragh RAF Gatow’s icie-
phone directory and delivered
the photographs together with a
sample of classified material 10
his Russian controller.

c. Prime told his controller that
lie was thinking of applying for
employment as a linguist in the
Civil Service and was encour-
aged to pursue his application,
d. He returned to England in
~uly, 1968, and was successful
in his job application being told
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b

to report for duty in London on
September 30, 1968.

¢. Before starting work he
rcturned to East Berlin and
reccived extensive iraining in
the arts of the spy. He was
taught the mecthod of secret
writing which allows invisible

. 4 . .
messages in code to be overwrit-

ten on scemirgly innocuous

lctiers. He was taught how 1o

use a miniature camera for
photograghing documents. He

was taught how 1o receive coded -

radio transmissions and how to
receive and handle microdots.
He was told the dead letter box
procedure for conveying infor-
mation.

f. When he returned to England

he  brought  with  him  .the
Lriefcase which contained:
(1) Code pads known as ‘one
time pads’ which he was to
decypher messages sent to
him by radio and to encyph-
¢ messages he sent back.
(2) secrct writing paper on
which o write encodced
Messages
(3) enveclopes addressed to
East Germany which were to
carry the secret messages in
invisible code
(4) £400 in sterling
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Code name 4
Rowlands

He was given the codename
‘Rowlands and a password to be
.used when meeting contacts. In
reply to the contact saying: I
believe we met in Pittsburgh in
1968”, Prime was to reply: “No,
at that time [ was in Berlin™,

"8 Once he started work in

‘London, Prime regularly con-
veyed information ' to - the
Russians ' and ‘received - infor-
mation from them usually by
radio. . . . ..

h. In the autumn of 1969, Prime
was told by radio message to go
to a secret hiding place in Esher
near a laké. He' went and
received a few hundred pounds
in sterling and a letter congratu-
lating him ¢n his progress.

i. In May, 1970, he took
photographs  of  documents
which he had 1taken with the
miniature ‘camera to Abbey
Wood, in London, and ieft them
at a. secret hiding place in a
wood, :

j. In the summer of 1971 he
collected more money and more
spying materials at a pick up
point near Banstead Station, in
Surrey. T

k. In 1972 or 1973 the
defendant mislaid his one time
code pads and was forced to
send a letter to East Germany in
invisible writing in plain text
explaining the loss. '

I. According to the defendant,
contact was "lost. until 1974
when  Soviet agents left a
bricfcase at his sister’s home.
This part of Prime’s statement
is confirmed by Prime’s sister
who remembers a man and a
woman who spoke in broken

.English delivering a ‘parcel for

Prime. She opened the parcel
and saw the briefcase which was
apparently empty. In fact it was
a replica of the briefcase Prime
had been given in August 1968
and had spying equipment and
£400 in the secret compartment,




‘Access fo
more secrets

stll in  London, Prime¢was . .
given a bricfing by his em- pogignation” on September 28,
ployers in order to receive and 1977. Prime took 15 rolls of
understand fresh material of @ g3y amounting to approximate-
higher security classification. 1y 500 photographs of top secret
He reported immediately to his documents. i
controller in East Berlin, - . Prime claimed that by
n. His controller arranged a September, 1977, the pressure
scrics of meetings in Vienna  ojivine a double life got too
which took place in September, 1 0h for him. He had married
1975. Prime took with him ;p7jne’ 1977, and taken over
photographic copies of highly (pe”care of his new wife's three
secrct material and microfiche  cpirgren. He' decided to defect

nature. ' He received £700 or  poared flights on September 11
£800 in sterling. . . and Scptember 20, 1977, but on
o. Prime flew to Vienna again ;01" occasion did  not  go
in May, 1976. Between Scp‘..'through with it.
tember, 1975, and May, 1976," "/ "According to Prime, he had
he had been regularly sending ' rher contact with Russian
details of top secret: Infor-" aowis until he was telephoned
mation. He took “with- him in* April, 1980, and asked 10 go
May, 1976, more photographed . vienna. - e .
documents he had had access 10 'y, He flew ‘1o Vienna on May

while in London, and explained . 16, 1980 taking with him the 15

the nature of his new job at (olls of film. of top secret

Cheltenham. . documents together with hand-

'p. He -had, in fact, been \ritten notes. He was taken to a
transferred from ' London 10 "Ruyssian cruisc ship on  the
Cheltenham in'March, 1976.  * Danube for two or three days

Q. At one of the' meetings in’ and questioned at length about

Vienna, 'in May, 1976, Prime¢ 1h¢ material he had brought

was informed that should .h¢ with him. He was given .£600
cver wish to defect he would b¢ . and flew back to England. . - |
given a pension and the rank of .y, [ Qctober, 1981, Prime
colonel. He was given £1,000 * claimed that- he was .-again
before he returned to England. - contacted by telephone and
r. Prime was promoted .in gagreed (o go to Berlin for a
{ 1976 and on November 1, 1976 fyurther meeting. 'He flew to
he became a section head which  Berlin on November 16 and was
gave him access to a wider and _taken 1o Potsdam in  FEast
cven more  sccret  range Ol . Germany, (DDR) where he was
- material. As a section h'ca.d‘ he closely questioned about Allied
q regularly attended meetings at .activities whiclt were top secret.
ft which matters of the utmost \Wwhepn the debriefing was fin-

@ sccrecy were discussed. © ished he was given £4,000 and
5. Between his return from taken back to Berlin.

# Vienna in May, 1976, and his x prime indicated that the one
" ) ’ -time pads and the secret writing
pads which the police had
seized were given to himn cither
in Vienna in 1980 or at
Potsdam in 1981. He claimed
that he had not used any of
them nor had he had any further
contact with Russian agents.
y. At the end of his statement
Prime said: .
- “Looking..back -over the entire

period [ decply regret the cxtent
of the betrayal manifested by
my activities which were in
breach of the trust place in me

cards of an cqually sensitive .y fying 1o Helsinki and indecd-

meers . HHOw spying came to li

by my Government. | believe
that I first embarked: on these

activities partly as a result of

misplaced idealistic view of
Soviet socialism which was
compounded by basic psycho-
logical problems within myself.

These problems had made me.

susceptable to the type ptf

propaganda which | became ™ ny !
_bad contained secret writing
carbons.

aware of during my service. in’

West Berlin. 1 am aiso deeply’

ashamed and find it difficult to
CXPress my remorse in words in
relation to the anguish and
suffering which i1 have caused
for my wife and family.” :

The defendant, during  the
course of his interrogation,
claimed -that the miniature
camera and a further set of oné

time pads were stilf at his homle’

in the attic but despite the miost

cxtensive. searches thay: have,

not been found. "
The exhibits recovered from

Prime’s home and his wallet:

were cxamined by a variety of

cxperts and their conclusions:

were ds follows. o

Exhibit 1 and 2 - yh‘e__ one time
pads ‘were ‘of a type used by
Russian intelligence. ) )
the - document referring to
microdots e¢xplained -the usual
method of retrieving - and

.developing microdots Which are

a well known method of
conveying secret information, -
was a signal schedule describing
days, times and frequencies
when radio contact could be.
made with Prime.

was a verbatim copy of part of a

TOP SECRET document. to-

which Prime would have had
access in the course of his work.

was a powerful radio which was

capable of recciving in England
short wave radio messages from
East Germany on the fre-
quencies specified in Exhibit 6.
a tape recording (which .was
actually on the tape recorder
when found by the police)
which contained highly sensi-
tive information and was in
Prime’s voice. )

a tape rccording which con-
taincd specch in German a
language of which Prime had a
working knowledge. The speech

-lype

" information Prime passed, and
- did, would involve revealin

“revealed. But'before doing so, {
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’ w‘] ,-t..;;‘:, i
in code on the tape had bee
broadcast in East Germany j;
1970. o
a notebook with indecypherabid
indentations  which Primd
admitted had contained secreg
carbons. \ -

a brown loose leaf folder wiiy

indentations which were coded;
numbers which Prime admitied

letters in envelopes addressed tq
East Germany. The patend
content of the letters wa
mnocuous. Prime admitted thay
invisible writing in code wa
overwritien on letters of thay

dn a nutshell the -exhibi
referred to plus the' bricfcased
wete the indispensable tools of g
modern spy. : s
; iThe remaining part of thi
opehing must, in the view of th
prosccution, take place
camera with all members of th,
public excluded because . (&
cxplain in any detail why

to convey to your Lordship thg
cxtreme gravity of what Prim

matters which would be prejy
dicial to the national safety j

fairness to the defendant, therd
is one comment [ would like 1§
make. There has been mue
wild speculation, most of whie
is unsupported by the evidence
about the nature of the damay
for which. he is ‘responsible
especially in relation: to nucl
warheads and- endangerirg the
lives of agents. I repeat, there j
no cvidence to Support specyl
lations ofithis kind. " ! °. .,
There is perhaps one I
matter which should be meq
tioned "at this stage. T
responsible services have noty
ing but ‘praisc for the master
way in ‘which Detective Chjp
Superintendent Cole, Detectiva
Chief Inspector. .Picken apd
police officers “Gnder they
coped with what is the graveg®
investigation they will ever ha
likely to undertake. In 4
unfamiliar ficld they worked
with remarkable diligence
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The seven charges

Geoffrey Prime pleaded guilty to
seven charges under Section ) () ()
of the Official Secrets Act. 1911, of
communicating information useful to
an enemy. They were:

COUNT ONE: That Prime for

purposes prejudicial to the safety or .

interests, of the State between
_December 31, 1967, and August 1
1968, communicated in  Berlin
informstion which was calculated o
be or might be or was intended to be
directly or indircctly uscful to an

cenemy. COUNT TWO: As above
but between Secptember 30, 1968,
and April 29, 1982, and without any
peographical  location.  COUNT
THREE: As above but between NMay
1 and 3, 1970, at Abhey Wood,
London. COUNT FOUR: As above
but between September 1 and 36,
1975, in Vienna. COUNT FIVE: As
above but between May 1 and 31,
1976, in Vienna. COUNT SIN: As
ubove bui beiween May 1 and 31,
1980, in Vienna. COUNT SEVEN:

As above but between November 1
and 30, 1981, in Potsdam,
Prime also pleaded guilty to three
charges under the Sexual Offences
Act, 1956, of indecent assault.
COUNT ONE: On April 10, 1980
indecently assaulted a girl aged 11
in Gioucestershire. COUNT TWO:
On May 28, 1981, indecently
assanlted a girl aged 13 in
Worcestershire. COUNT THREE:
On  April 21, 1982, indecently
assaulied a girl aged 14 in Hereford.
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Security
chaos
that
aided
an agent

ON APRIL 1, 1981, the civil
service unions at GCHQ in
Cheltenham decided to work
to rule as part of their
national campaign.  This
meant that they followed all
available securnity procedures.
The result was chaos.

Rigorous security checks at
the gates to the base caused
a queue of trafic which
trailed back to the M5 motor-
way and started to choke the
centre of Cheltenham. The
focal police congplained - bit-
terly and soon the normal,
lax security was restored.

Sources close to the base -

claim that sccurity there has
been in decline for the last

two or three years, largely .

because the number of secur-
ity staff has been cut in an
attempt 1o save money with.
out jeopardising the base’s
main_job of gathering intelli-
gence,

In spite of the arrest of
Geoffrey Prime in June, and
the emphasis this has placed
on the need for securily, the
sources say that procedures
have not changed, and the
decline continues. OQutside
contractors have bheen ‘work-
ing there maintaining equip-
mem — a risk to securily
which saves some money.

Prime is the first Chelten-
ham employee to be prosc-
cuted for spying.  Alex
Lawrie, who worked there

 for 22 years and who has be-

come an outspoken critic,
said : ‘“That means either
that security is so good that
there have been no others or
that it is so bad that the
others have not becen found.

I must incline towards the -

latter view.”

R T

B 557 o AL e e DRSS
- -Other GCHQ stations havé”

certainly been penetrated by
spies. One of them, RAT Ser-
geant Doug Britten, is still in
prison serving a 21-year -sen-
tence for spying for the Rus-
sians from 1962 to 1988 at
listering posts in Cyprus, and
Britain.

Details of the damage done
by Britten were kept.secret
at his trial, but a man who
worked with him at. Digby
has told the Guardian:
“There was the biggest flap
ever, just after the Cuban
crisis in 1962, because the
Russians suddenly changed
everything. .

“ After a period of years
and years when you thad
been able to tune in kjlowing
the right time and the right
frequency, you tuned in and
there was nothing .there,
That was Doug Brittep. He
had told them exactly what
frequencies and call'. signs
and codes we knew about, so
they changed the lot.”)’ -

Britten was recruited by a
Scviet diplomat, Alexdnder
Ivanovitch Borisenko,” ‘who
approached him in the Kens-
ington Science Museum, in-
troduced himself as “ Yuri”,
and started talking to him
about amateur ' radio,
Britten's hobby. oo

Yuri started to buy -low-
grade  information  from
Britten, phtographed the pay-
ments and then blackmailed
him for thigher-grade mat-
erial. Britten used a camera,
disguised as a cigarette case,
to photograph documents at
Rigby, and beer cans with
false bottoms to pass on the
negatives.

Unlike Prime, Britten was
caught by the internal GCHQ
security  system  which
noticed that he was' living
teyond his means. A report
by the Security Commission
concluded, perhaps optimisti-
cally, that ius case reflected
no_security weakness.
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During the period of
Britten's espionage, a COTr-
poral with the army signals
unit at Teufelsherg in West
Germany, Brian Patchett, de-
fected to East Germany
taking still more GCHQ sec-
rets with hum, Apart from
Prime, Britten and Patchett
in the GCHQ complex, the
Russtans  have heen  well
served by infiltrators in the’
American National Security
Agency, which is so tight and
secretive that it Is known
colloguially as No Such

ency
Agln 1960, two NSA intelli-
gence analysts, Vernon Mit-
chell and Bill  Martin,
defected to the Soviet Unien
where they held a press con-
ference, exposing the NSA’s
activities and, in particular,
its ‘habitual interception of
its allies’ communications.

In the backwash of their
defection, 26 other NSA
employees lost their jobs in
“a purge of sexual deviants"
inspired by the “fact that US
security officers believed that
the defectors might have

. been homasexual. Three

years later, in 1863, another
NSA employee, a cryptologist
named Victor IHamilton, de-
fected to Moscow. Again, the
Russians allowed him to pub-
licise details of the NSA’s
activities in an interview
with the newspaper Izvestia.

At the same time, army
sergeant Jack Lunlap, who
was a courier at an NSA
base, shot himself when he
discovered that he was being
investigated for living beyond
his means.

Internal documents are all
classified. Sensitive material
at GCHQ is marked “Handle
via Comint channels only”
— a higher classification
than  top  secret, Even
administrative. hienlos  are
marked “Stiff — in confi:
denee” . , )

Specific_toctiments have a
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Agent aided by chaos

Contjnued from page 4

; coded classification, The most
sensitive fnaterial is marked
“ Umbra;” a slightly lower
category is * Spoke.”

Alex Lawrie is by no
means the only GCHQ
employee who is scathing
ahout the practical effect of
the security- procedures. One
former employee said: I
have known . of numerous
occasions of people leaving
with secret stuff, often not
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even knowing they had taken

This man described secur-
ity at one RAF listen-
ing post in West Berlin. .
“There is no security. It
would be so easy tfo give
someone secrets from there
- just put it in your pocket,
get a bus into West Berlin
and hand it over.

“QOr go into East Berlin
for that matter. I once fell
asleep on the S-bahn and
woke. up in East Berlin, It's
no prohlem.”

P ————
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Five stripped of security
~ clearance as result
~ of Prime’s blackmail list

From Oer Correspondent, Cheltenham

Geoffrey Prime, the jailed
Russian spy, acted as a “talent
spotter” for his Soviet masters
and drew up detailed lists of
potential  blackmail targets

among the staff at the Govern-’

ment Communications HQ in
Cheltenham, . T

During_his 14 years ‘as a
Russian linguist, the last two at
the Cheltenham HQ, Prime,
aged 42, who was imprisoned
for 35 years last November,
built up detailed files on the
people he worked with.

A considerable number of
files have been discovered,
containing hundreds of personal
facts about his' colleagues.
Those named have been inter-
viewed by. officers from MIS
and the GCHQ seccurity div-
ision.

Five of them have been
disciplined and lost security

clearance because they were not
entirely frank when questioned.
As a result they have been
demoted. ’

The people were interviewed
to discover if they had been put
under ‘any pressure by
Russians.:

The five had tried to cover up
certain - personal details which
they did not know their
interrogalors were aware of as a
result of Prime’s information.
However, none was found to be
under Soviet pressure.

The inquiries, described by
one' of the five as “‘hostile”,
involved a dctailed examin-
ation of their bank accounts and
extended to what they did in
their private lives.

" The underlying reason for the
interviews was MI5's belief that
when Prime came to leave the

base in 1977 he had already

the’

been replaced by at lcast one
other “mole™ who had an equal,
if not greater access to classified
information. .

Otherwise Prime would have
been. encouraged to stay on.
Instead the Russians agreed .to.
his leaving, and even offered
him the rank of colonel in The
KGB with a pension for life.

Prime, who also built up
detailed files on young girls,
three of whom he assaulted in
attacks which finally led to his
arrest and the discovery of his
spying activities, -is to appeal
against his sentence later in the
year. !
He will be claiming that 35
years, and three more on top for
his scx offences, was too harsh
after he gave police an M15 full
cooperation when it was dis-
covered that he was a Sovict
spy. :
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'The man
who
rocked
the boat

Eric Marsden on South
Africa’s spy scandal

AT THE GATE of the Simons-
town naval dockyard a nofic
warning visitors to take photo-
graphs  or make skctchcs 1
signed “The Commodore™.

“Please don't photograph the
the submarine,”” a woman
officer said, but it was too late
in more senses than one. The
forbidding commodore was i
jatt, suspected of passing  the
secrets of the naval base o the
Russians.

The arrest of Commodore
Dieter Gerhardt, 47, and s
wife, Ruth, 40, had been
announced by the prime minis-
ter, Picter Botha, on the eve ot
the annual visit to the hasc by
the foreign press corps. The
visit went ahead in lower hey
than usual but a planned call at
- the underground  Silvermine
comimunications station, which
monitors Soviet naval move-
ments in the southern Indiun
QOcecan and the South Atantic,
was dropped.

We were advised politely that
none of the officers or staff of
the Simonstown  dockyatd
would have any comment on
Gerhardt’s departure, and were
given little chance of talking 10
anyone but the two bricting
officers. There seemed to be less
activity than usual: The espion-
age scandal has shaken morale
and shocked the multiracial
work force of 2.500.

Gerhardt is believed to have

Cheen detained through cooper-
atton with foreign intclhipence

SCTVICES. SOUrces 1 Pretorta say

“1hal_Sovicl _spie® have been

uncovered in several countrics,
inciuding South Africa, ds .'1‘
result ot the recent rcshmfﬂc f
the West German ntelligenge
SErvice, Bundesnachrichtoy-
dienst. Other sources claim_that

' volv

Dieter Gerhardt's father was
born in Germany and in 192‘/
emigrated to South Africa,
where he was to become an
architect for the government.
But Dicter was born when the
family was in Berlin and 1t 18
believed he was not brought to
South Africa untd after the war.

i Pretoria and joined the South
Afcan navy at 17 wathout

i

Gerhardt: shock arrest
matriculating. He was etcour-
aged by a young licutenant,
“Chips” Biermann, who laier
became chief of 1he navy, o
complete his studies and this
ted to an enginecring degree and
later to overscas training.

Diplomatic and intelligence
circles think that the authotities
may be more interested in what
they can dearn  from  Alis
Gerhardt  than  her  husband.
The Gerhardts were mairied 10
years ago, and there is specu-
lation that the alleged espio-
nage activities began about that
time.

The couple, whose  som,
Gregory, is being looked alter
by Gerhardt's brother, a Johan-
nesbarg doctor, are being held
under Scction 29 of the Internal
Security Act. relating to deten-
tion for alleged terrorism nd
subversion. These offences, lthe
treason, carry death as 4
masxinmum penalty.

The navy refuses 1o comment
on reports that 1t has been
meeting to devide whether an
cxhaustive review of policy,
projects and security measures
15 needed in view of seerels

" supposedly now in Moscow's
- hands.

The Soviet Union have been
particularly interested in Sils cr-
mine, which has been kept from
prying eyes. Its detailed reports
on shipping movements, trans-
mitted regularly to New York,
have helped the US navy by
complementing mformation
obtained by satellite.

6B01 172R?§00020001 -7
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~ Now that Gerhardt and 1
Swiss-born  wife are n -yl
people are asking how toreign.
born man could have risen 1o
such senior service rank, Gor-
hardt, Says onc neighbour, was
more of an intelleciual than
most naval officers and closely
mterested  in politices, His
political philosopny did net
Seem 1o be on the lines of the
Christian Nationalism pro-
fessed by the country’s rulers.

Soplh DAfrican  Ieaders are
tonvinced that the Simonstown
scandal is further proof that the
naval basc is g prime Soviet
larget  for conirol of the
southern seas. Since  James
, Callaghan pulled Britain out of
the base cight years ago. 1n
deference to black Africa, 1t has
been unused by western naw jes,

South Africa has been tentati-

*vely forging links with South

Amenqan states.  including
Argentina, but reports of a
South Atantic treaty organis-

ation have becn denied by both
sides.
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Duff for JIC

Sir Antony Dufl is expected to
be confirmed this week as
chairman of the Joint Intchi-
gence Committee, which has
been reorganized on the sugges-
tion of the Franks commitice

~ 7

Duff to be
new head of
intelligence

committee

By Peter Hennessy

Whitehall expects Sir Atony
Duff, coordinator of security
and intelligence in the Cabinet
office, to be confirmed this
week as chairman of the Joint
Intelligence Committee (JIC),
which has been refashioned on
the recommendation of the
Franks report. .

He will succeed Mr Patrick
Wright, the Foreign Office
deputy secretary, who has
headed the committec since
January, 1982,

_The Prime Minister
discussed Sir Antohy’s appoint-
ment at the weekend in
conversation with a number of
Whitehall insiders, including Sir
Robert Armstrong, the
Secretary of the Cabinet, Mr
Francis Pym. the Forcign
Secretary, and Mr  Michael
Hescltine, the Secretary of State
for Defence.

Sir Antony, who will be 63
next month, retired from the
Foreign Office in 1980 but was
persuaded to return to lead the
Cabinet Office’s security and
intclligence sccretariat, which
watches the budgets of the
secret agents on behall of the
Cabinet Sccretary, He was
planning to retire again this

spring and is still keen to go.

DP96B01 1%0300020001 -7

However, Sir Antony seems
certain 10 accede to  Mrs
Margaret Thatcher's plea that
he set up the newlook JIC. How
long he will remain and who
will be groomed to succed him
is an open -question, since
Whitchail appears unusually
devoid of 1aient on the intelli-
gence side at present.

Sir Antony headed the JIC
between 1976 and 1979 during
his tenure of the Foreign Office
deputy  secretaryship, which
traditionally carries the ex-offi-
cio chairmanship of the com-
mittee. ’

Lord Franks recommended
that the link should be ended,
that the post become full-time
and be based at the Cabinct
Office, with its holder enjoying
direct access to the Prime
Minister.

In 1979-80 Sir Antony was
Deputy Governor, Southern
Rhodesia, overseeing the tran-
sition to indepéndence and the
cmergence of Zimbabwe. He
was made a Privy Councillor in
vecognition of his services in
southern Africa. ’

In spite of hjs Foreign Office
background, Sir Antony 1§
greatly admired by Mrs Thatch-
er. He also enjoys one of the
highest reputations among his
fellow professionals in White:
hall. : ’ ’

Whitehall expects him to
become part of Mrs Thatcher’s
“alternative Fomgg Ofﬁ%’_’.
which already inQudes "Sir
Anthony Parsons, former am-
bassador to the United Nations
and now her foreign policy
adviser at 10 Downing Street.
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WOMAN WHO SHIELDED A SPY
WAS CANDIDATE
FOR TORIES

By GERALD BARTLETT :
ISS DOROTHEA BARSBY, .the woman
criticised by the Security Commxssxon
for shielding the spy Geoffrey Prime, was
last night defended by Dartford Conserva-
tive party officials, who recently appointed
her ‘a candidate in local elections.

«“ We checked her suitability for the job of
representing us in’ the Swanscombe and Greenhithe
council elections,-and judged her to be excellent and
personable political material,” said Mr Anthony
Gilham, Conservative Association chairman.

“We would certainly con-
ider her for office again in
iie same way as anybody
‘{se. The fact that this

voman stood as referee for:
rime hag been given far
nore Jmportance and promi-
nence ' than it really -war-
‘ants. It surely plays ‘only
a minor part in all of this.”

Miss Barsby, who was not at
her home in Sun Villas, London
Road, Dartford, last night, came
last in a field of six council
clection candidates with 92
votes.

‘ Incompetence ’ claim

At no time did she tell Dart-
ford Conservative Association
officials of her involvement with
Prime or his first wife,

Mr Gilham hinted at incom-
petence on the part of the
security services when he said
it did not “seem sensible for

organisations_ hke MI5 to.rely
upon one reference from a
man’s wife and another from a
woman who .was a trusted
friend - to appoint a man llke
Prime to a sensitive position.”

Beneath Dartford Conserv a-

'tive Assocation’s decision * not
to condemn Miss Barsby under .

any circumstances” ‘is' a deep
embarrassmen- on _the part of
Conservative Parliamentary
candidate, Mr Robert Dunn,
who- until “the - dissolution of
Parliament last ~week was
Parliamentary  -Private Secre-
tary. to Mr.Cecil Parkinson, the
party cha:rman .

Local party workers who
agree Miss Barsby was put for-
ward at: short notice to “wave
a blue -flag in a sea of red”
acknowledge that her involve-
ment with Prime could now
reduce Mr Dunn’s votes at the
election. -

Neither Mr Dunn nor his wife
were prepared to comment last

- garden from which she and a

night, but referred all callers
to Mr Gilham.

The Secunty Commission re- |
port last week revealed that
Prime’s spying activities at the
top-secret Government Com-
‘munications Headquarters in
Cheltenham could- have been
ended in 1973 had not Miss
Barsby lied to security investi-
gators about his integrity.

Miss Barsby, who knew Prime
had confessed to being a Soviet
agent to his first wife in 1973—
the first Mrs Prime and Miss
Barsby are close friends — was
nominated by ane as one of
his referees.

Confession hidden

Not only did Miss Barsby not’
volunteer her knowledge of that
confeSsion, but she told the in-
vestigator she had no reason
to think Prime should not be

" entrusted with secret Govern-

ment work, said the Security
Commission report.

Miss Barsby, said to be “an
attractive 'woman in ‘her early
30s with short dark hair and ,a
pleasant, personable manner’
is believed: to have worked as
a personnel. officer_in London
for some years, before return-
ing to Dartford, where she was
born, to be near her parents.

+ Neighbours at Miss Barsby’s
neat' terraced-house said - last
night that they had mot “had
sight_or"-sound of Dot” since,
last Thursday — the day the |
Security Commission report was
published..

At another address she some-
times uses, two miles away in
Clarendon Gardens, Stone, the
white mobile cafe in a front

woman friend serve hamburgers
to motorists on the A2 was
closed. .

Prime’s first wife Helena, now
Mrs Overy and living in Blark-
heath, was last night still con-
mdvrmg ‘making a statement
through her solicitor.
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Friend knew Prime

py in 1973
By GERALD BARTLETT
EOFFREY PRIME'S ‘spying activities for ‘the
: Russians could have been- ended. in 1973 had
a close friend of his first wife, who:knew ‘he "had

admitted being a Soviet agent, not. deliberately lied.
to security investigators about his ‘integrity, Mrs:

Thatcher said in. the Commons yesterday.

The friend, ‘Miss Dorothy K.’ Barshy, who knew of
‘Prime’s admission from the first Mrs Prime, wag nomi- .
nated by Prime as one of his referees for a}cmtme .

wetting — investigation  jpr———— - .. &S
1973. “Not only did she
not volunteer her know-

- ledge of the confession...
but she told the inyesti-
gator she had no reaSon to
think Prime should not be
entrusted  with  secret
Government work.”

Mrs Thatcher, in a written
reply to a question ‘about the
Security Commission:report ‘on
.the Prime case, said the com- -
mission recoghnised that person--
nel security measures, no matter
+how rigerous, could never pro-
vide' an_absolute . guarantee
against. disloyalty. - ’

“They have nevertheléss re-
commended a number of
measures to improve our defen-
ces. The Government accepts
the commission's recommenda-
tions, and will implement thém
as quidkly as possible.”

' .The recommendations include
a pilot scheme to test the feasi-
bility -of. using lie detectors dur-,
ing” screening, -agd random’
searches of staff: handling ‘highly.
classified material - at - Govern-
ment establishments.

Prime, 44, was. sentenced . io .
35 years in prison last. Novem-
ber for spying.for the Russians
from:” the -secret .Government
Communications Headquarters
at Cheltenham. Miss . Barsby
was a witness at his wedding in
August, 1969. o .

+ Six-month inquiry

‘He may not have been the

. only “mole” supplying the

: KGB'  from- the’ top-secret
Government  Communications
Headquarters . af Chéltenham,
.the Security Commission said in
its report yesterdav on a six.
month inquiry, headed by.Lord
Bridge, into the affair.

The’ security service is .still
carrving out investigations at-
GCHQ, said _the 43-page
report. .

The report said ‘that since
Prime stood trial, his first wife,
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| PRIME
By GERALD BARTLETT
Continucd [rom Page One

and her close friend, a Miss
Barsby, had both confessed that
they knew he was a spy.

His first wife said that in
April, 1973, she discovered a
farge sum of money, which led
to Prime admitting he was sup-
plying' information to- the
Russians. o

Miss Barsby, who subsequently
became a  positive  vetting
referec for Prime, admitted that
his wife told her about this,
and she therefore knew he had
admitted to spying before
she agreed to be his referee.

“1t is tragic that ncither of
these women had the courage
to come forward and diunce
Prime, and so put a stop to his
espionage in 1973," said the
report. .

¢ Strong dislike’

Miss Barsby had since said’
she threatened to tell the police .
about Prime's spying, where-
upon his wife said she would
completely deny the story.

But the report added that
Miss Barsby took a strong dis-.
like to the positive vetting,
mvestigating officer who inter-
viewed her * because mast of |
his questions were about her,
rather than about Prime.”

For 11 vears, the inquiry dis-
covered, Prime, a Russian lin-
guist, was regularly taking the
most  highly-secret  documents
_home in his bricfcase in the
| evenings. and photographing or
copying them there. .

He had access to information
“of the very highest secrecy.”
The conclusion was * inescaps
able that the damage he
inflicted was of a very bigh
order.”
| -Lord Bridge's inquiry at
GCHQ found there was -no
check to ensure that documents
were present beftre the vaults:
were locked at the end of ¢ach
tdny. Tn th 12 months before the

inquiry began last November,
' no spot checks were carried out
‘[to ensure that top-secret docu-
ments were confined ta G CHQ
offices. |

In August, 1968, a month
before joining GCHQ, Prime
flew to Berlin and spent a week
in a flat being trained by two
Russian agents in radio trans-
mission, secret writing, use of
codes, microdots and dead-
Jetter boxes, the report added.

H the i58)

said, Prim'eYs positive vetting
was “ thorough, conscientious
and effident.”

Psychological tests

Among its recommendations
the commission 'spid considera-
tion should be given to 'the
introduction of psychological
testing into the screeming pro-
Cess. N
| Positive ¥etting should where
possible and _appropriate, - in-
cyde “interviews with- inde-
pendent persons other than the
refelfees named by the appli-
cant.” :

Recommendations by the
Security Service sbout the
security arrangemenis at
Cheltenham concerned improve-
ments to perimeter fencing, site
layout, car parking, security
points, gateways and barriers;
| supervision of stafl at overseas
| posts and on return; checks on
staff attached to GCHQ from
other organisations — and on
contractors; design of passes;
spot checks on classified docu-
ments and computer material;
“lost document” procedures
and access by cleaners,

“None of these measures
would, in our opinion, have
played any part in deterring,
impeding or revealing Prime’s
espionage had they been in
force in 1976 to 1977, the
report said. .

The commission said that an
“extreme measure” which
might theoretically have been:
embodied M personnel security
soreening procedures would be’
the use of random, overt sur-
* veillance of the subject’s private
activitie.

“This was universally and
emphatically vejected by all
those with whom we discussed
it and we think rightly so.”

Last at a G C H Q spokesman
said+ “It is the first we have
Iheard of the person by the
"name of Baraby. She is not and
| was never en employce of
GCHQ"

J-f (Repart_of the Securty Commission.
{May, 1983, H.M.8.0. £4).
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Ini6¢ " datk ‘récord’, of Sovief
penetration’. of . British;. secrets, .
history,. has'a. grim: .habit.: of;.
repeating itself:.dn -1952: intense: -
pressure from '
afteit! the: 'conviction: of 2Klaus:#

Fuchs "and ‘thé ‘defection " of =

Burgess’ and’ Maclean’' forced

Whiehall o ifroduce positve.

vetung. . Thirty, years -later’ a,,
sitnilar; cycle ;of “security. lapse

and prompting:from.Washington ;.
has.led-to-a further tightening of':
Britain’s anti-mole mesh.*. -
(259 SO S R St AR R R IR
THe Americans, whose inte]lis:
gence organizations have” been
locked into ours by both Treaty
and - mutual’; self'sinterest; since
1946, have a right to complain:
stridently when‘a’ spy-as-damag-
ing: as’''Prime€’ is: unmiasked,
particularly 4s He was uncovered
by ‘accidént, The-'original police™

i
f

~the United: States- ‘authorities" 'told ‘the- Com-

sRDP96B01 ‘?@00300020001 -7
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to reassure.the United States in
- this " area,, Theé very special
-armoury:of the positive vetting- intelligence: relationship between -
‘procédurei'The* United States’ Washington:~and- Whitehall is.
- “central ‘to’ the’ defence’ of .the
 MiSSTongrs they were certain that: West. .. e
NS polgraphs. would | bave: pe prime Minister has there-
'lpr“c..‘3 r‘tfpn%n.:.umep%‘i‘iﬂ.ﬁqé“"af fore accepted the sensible-and
ent..of Prime. ; The. Com: \e0ome controls of the use of
».IEISSIOIJIﬂS.: b}elcamczcﬁolmfnﬁced “‘ polygraphs recommended by the
that polygraphs in Cheltenham - Security- Commission.: The tech-
‘would ‘have kept -Prime out.of : ;o % rohe. annlied
Bédubaray e o 3 mique”: will--only tbe - applied to
the ',.(?ﬁveg,’!nen? C‘?m?“fn,‘f;_ personis serving.in’ the security
‘catlons’Headquarters, - """ and intelligence -agencies; -and
+The:Council of.Civil: Service only :when. questions -such: -as:
Unions ‘does not like the idea ' “have the'other'side evertried to
.and, has denounced its use'as an. recriit. you?”" rather 'than do’
-un-British*activity that will. be you have trouble. with.your, wife.
inefficient and unjust ‘to ;boot:: or bank manager?” :have: to be:
Theé council’s stricturés should : -asked. The Commissioners-have:

when,the'pqugraph ;"(ofr,,.’lit;
.detector): joined: the. . defénsive

e

.not .be dismissed: as-a ‘routine” ' recoghiised - the  unreliability” of
Labour’ novement | knee. - jerk: polygraphs and warned that an

thing, Mrs "Margaret adverse finding of itself must not

het

interest. in, hiim, stemmed_from “Thaychet' does, since Whitehall’s "be deemed. conclusive, Equally
his sexual deviation rather than ..unjons; have: usually, cooperated daft, though' the. Seécurity Com?+

the political perversion implicit .
in his pro Soviet leanings. Yet .
there is_an “elerient of holier-. |
than-thou in’ Waghington’s: atti«:
tude. An audit recently conduc: -

ted :by -this newspaper into_the *

number.. of .. defections: and/or
cspionage convictions since 1945
produced ::the' - following - tall
United ‘State$ -57::Unitéd  Kin
dom25; ot
The Security Commissioner’s |
findirigs'qn_Prime, though con-
P d . 50 43 ri BTl P >
talning  a_ battery-of Sensible,
practical. improvements:in tech-.
nique- in what can .never ‘be-a
fool-proof'- procedure- will .bé.
remembered as the occasion

g

A

-responsibly.and:sensibly;in such” mission does not say it would be
‘matters since -Mr: Attlee intro-: to assume that anybody who has
duced-his rudimentary pre-posi-- cleared the lie detector hurdle is
[tive vetting:, “purge procedure”. demonstrably clean, - o

in 1948, when MI5, the Tréasury, *.. . pogitive vetting is, has.always.

“and the unjons agreed to oper 3¢ peen, and will remain volyntary.

.But in 'this, case the ‘copncil is’
. wrong,-Alternative. work in non-
“sensitive: areas. would; wherever.

possible’ be .found. for. officidls

denied ¢learance: * - .
-, It,.1s' ‘yery proper that thére -

’

endure _it,” Whitehalli will. find -
- him. work outside, the ‘Miniser’s
- private office, the nuclearside of.
the Ministry' of Defence.or the

. secret “agencles,” A post in a

] ..sensitive, section .of governraent.
:should: be ‘concern about ‘poly- ' service is a privilege- not a right

graphs. There:-are ' pleasanter~ -even ' for "an “established civil

: ways.of spending a morning than' ' servant. The nation’s security in

being wiréd up by the:genitlemen - - these most sensitive areas is too
of MIS, but there-is a clear need important to be trifled with,
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. Britian's’ counter-espon}age

‘operators should be put through:
an intensive 14-month {raining,.
.course.befor hiey.arg allowed o

use. polygraph fie detectors Jin:
positive vetting,. leading . secur-,
1ty. experts said yesterday But’
the machines would *“undoubt-} -
_edly” have exposed Geoffreyl
'ane, ‘who' spiéd. .for ‘'the:
Russians from 1968 until 1981,
The trammg is vital because
interpretation of the physrcal
stress revealed by the': lie
detector ‘is the )(ey to theé-test;
Mr>-Peter -Heims; a-. secunty
consultant who specialized in

‘stréss .analysis:in> staff: récruit- .

ment, said mistakes can occur if
machines .are.: Joperated by -
'fmexpenecned people.ii: I

- “Lie.detéctots: should be uséd

only -as' an.aid"; Mr Heims :

said.: “You shiould never basea
decision ;just!on-what you find

fromit; The machine is: ouly ‘as -
good - a5 *itsopérator. ‘If neces- -

sary;-you -should ‘give- a person
the benefit of any doubt.”:. i

“The’ Government s ‘proposed
mtroduction of ,polygraphs has
aroused opposttion from trades
unions on libertarian grounds.
But, Mr .Heims; Who adyvocates
use -of the machmes for MPs,
* ¢ivil ‘servants, police’ and local
government Q 1cérs as well as
the” secunty servxces,» sald

involved; privacy goes out of
the window.""

- One of thode to benefif from
thie ‘polygraph is Mr Peter Hain,

‘Putney;.

‘4'«

The father of the woman '
denounced by . the Security
Commrssron for not exposing |
- Geoffrey Prime, the,spy for the | -
Russians, nine years before he
-was caught,;-said yesterday
“that the drsclosures had come
as a “major-blaw”,. . .- .

- Miss Dorothy Barsby had
been told by Prime’s first wife :
.in-1973 that he was_a'spy but -

“had; not‘told: the police. She
had- even acted a referee for:
him during a positive vetting,
saying she knew of no reason'

.why; he. fshould. not:, ~be ;

entrusted wrth“ ocret _governu
’ mentwork.’," ;

':Theiéonimisslon,-

Lord Bridge described- Miss
Bnrsby s action as “disgrace-

*1age to exposeé Prue and: put a

: . bedridden, . her- father,

. Communications .
quarters (GCHQ) at Chelten- y

ful” nnd smd it was tragic that
. niether:woman. .had : the. cour-

stop-: to his espionage mne
.- years ago;i:

' Speakmg from his home in
‘Dartford, Kent, where he is
‘Mr
Barsby! said: ‘“I am an_old
‘man with a bad heart and it
came_as, & majot blow, to me
when iy ‘daughterwas’ critis
.cized in the official report. She
leads hieér- own:life. and- ye do
not mterfere PLo YR )

Prime Wwas jailed for 3

years last - year. for.passing .
secrets -to the. Russians while
he, worked at.the. Government
Head-

am,

M ‘ é was’ close:
friend of Miss elena Organ,
-find “wds, witness - st her

: Weddmg ¥

Cecrlm -ln"north ‘London > ln:
1969. The marriage lasted six
years and the couple. separated
when Prime went to live in:
"Cheltenham.  'She” has. since '
married ;' London _teacher,
“Stephen’ Overy ;
Miss ” Barsby’s role was '
. unknown_-until:. the security -
" report. was ».published on.
Thursday. There was no ‘reply '
- Yyesterday, . at,- her - home in
Dartford, "Ként. The curtains
;. were drawn. There was also no

'the fonher Young Liberal and
civil rights activist ndw fighting,
‘Putney, “for | Labour“iii - the:
‘election. ' Mr Ham, acquitted on-’
‘chatgés of’rardmg ‘a. bank in
-was "'also declared“
innotent by the polygraph.

Mr Hain said yesterddy he
had "been’ apprehensrve ‘about

the” test i 8 thought that if by
‘some” aby
“When’ national security” is 1

way'

fluke” o
'should pomt “the other
woulq obviously be ve’ry
damaging T 'dop’t- think “any:
body has anything to, fear’ from
lie detectors but I dont ‘thiflk

. ,/ I

they should be forced on' people
because' there ‘is. an -¢lement . of -
hance about it.”

-'Opimons vary- on ithé accu-
acy “of - the''test,® with 'somie

“authdoritiés ¢iting a ﬁgure aslow -
/as ‘80 -per’ éént'and’ claiming it -
‘can be defeated by trained spiés.

“‘But’ accordmg to 'Mi * Jeremy

*Barrett,” 'managing : diréctor of :

Polygraph Limited; - thé"intru- -

.ment is 95 per cent accurate. .

He, said yésterday: “I'have no

‘doubt_.that - we™ coujd - have
exposed Geoffrc Prime, many
years ago- if "he “had'been-

subjeeted o a polygréph test It

is.absolutely impossible to beat

..the lie..detector, .when . it:is

operated by trained hands.” i.;

According to_ the Secunty

‘Commission’ * yesterday, the !
‘Séviet- Umon hadgdvised its |
- agénts in the‘United States to |
‘avoid-’ polygraph “tests,: Prime !
acknowledged: urider: ‘i interro-

- gation that:he would not haveé

“sought ia’job’ at*GCHQ in

Cheltenham ‘one of thie highest

_security. estabhshments in. the

“country, if he had becn regurred

"td take 4 lie'detector test.
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Security overhaul to sto

Continued from Page onc
American Intelligence com-
munity.

These two filters would he
backed by Interviews with a
larger selection of (ne appli-
cant's associates, not simply
those who had heen
nominated as referees,

The commission backs a
1ist of suggestions by MI5
officers who checked security
a GCHQ in  Cheltenham

after  Prime’s arrest fast
June, and notes that action
on these suggestions has

-7
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Security
overhaul
to stop
Prime
repeat

By Nick Davies

THE Government
agreed 0 a radical

of internal secu

yesterday
overhaul
rity in White.

hall and in the intelligence

services to deal

with the suc.

cession of security failures
behind the case of Geoffrey

Prime,
Russians from

A Security
réport,

highlights the

who spled for the
1968 to 1981,

Commission

published yesterday,

ease  with

which Prime slipped through
the positive vetling system

precautions
channelled hig

and evaded physical security
hile

whi he
hly * classified

information from the Govern.

ment Communications Ilead.

quarters in Cheltenham to |
e KGB,

In one damning passage,
the commission discloses that

Prime’s first

Leader comment, page 12

sald anything to the author-

ities,
the friend was

despite ‘the fact that

nominated by

Prime as a character referce,

and interviewed
vetting officer.

The commission,
lh;een studying the

by a positive

which has
case since

rime was gaoled for 35
years last November, rccom. .

mends a

series of changes,

many of which have been

- American

aclvities,

of pessimism, ¢
that personnel
measures, no

pressed upon them by the
inteiligence
vices, whose own operations
were jeopardised by Prime's

ser-

The commission makes its
recommendations with an air

We recognise
security
matter how

rigorous, can never provide

disloyalty.
*But the vivi

sity for
meat.

guards”

an ahsolute guarantee against

id_demonstra.

tion which the Prime casa
affords underlines the neges
the ‘adoption of the
sctive..practical safe.
. ,‘.'vhi:-?‘

ingenulty . & i

human

At the recruitment stage,

aprllcnnll: shou
ygrap!
é’:lled a lie d
the lines.of

CIA and the

1d undergo a

test—sometimes

etector—along
used by the
NSA I8 the

United States for the last 20
years. Questions would be re-
o dir

stricted

matters of

toyally and, unlike the Amer-

{can test,
into general m

would not stray

atters of life-

! style and backgreund,
Applicants should also un.
dergo a psychological test, in

the form of a
tionnaire, desig
possibie flaws

lengthy ques-
ned to reveal
of character,

This, too, is stamdard proce.
dure for new recruits (o the
Turn te back page, :{l: i

heen delayed while GCHQ
decides whether it can afford
them.

Agaln the report stresses
the exceptional damage
which  Prime inflicted
. The commission's
mendations represent
plete about-face,
measures such ag
have consistently been re-
Jected hy internal inquiries
on grounds of their incflecti-
vencss and of their impll.
catlons  for  fnyasjon of
privacy,

recom-
a com-

since
polygraphs

At the heart of (he
commission’s new stance is
the perception that in the
Prime case internal security
procedures functioned per.
fectly,

There is no evidence of
personal  fallure by any
security officer. “ The ' per-
sonal vetting system docs not
.protect us from Prime, but
the explanation for this lles
in the limitations of the sys.
tem {tself and not in
fault on the part of those
who operate it.”

1172R000300020001-7

>

P Prime case repeat

The Prime Minister pre-
sented the commission’s find.
lugs the Commons
yesterday, and aceepted the
whole package. However, she
acknowledged that parts pre-
sented cause for concern.

Richard Norton- Tayior

adds:  Civil Service unfon
leaders reacted angrily yes-
g‘erdxy to  the ~ Security

s
ation that He detectors {poly-
graphs) should be introduced
to vet officlals appolnted to
particularly sensitive posts.
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GOVERNMENT
COMMUNICATIONS

“Isee they've tightened up on security !”
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Lie detector to
be used on
security staff

Byllilodney_(?\uwgqn, Defenqé Correspondent

The use of the pol h or' the proced hemselves that
lie detector in Britain is to be ‘must be reexamined.” - :
introduced -as soon as possible -..Prime was brought to justice
as a result of a recommendation  when his second wife revealed
iven . 10’ iamenit- ‘by.. the his* activities to the police.
rity Commission yesterday. However, the report reveals that
The- comniission had been Prime’s l'mt',witPe? Helena (now
g the ' nces’ Mrs Oyery) hag told by
under which Geoffrey Prime him of his activities in 1973,
‘had-been ‘able to spy for the She also told her clase friend
Russians from 1968 until 1981, Miss Barsby. AR
during most-of which time he' * The réport records that Miss
was: employed st the Govern- Barsby subsequently acted as a
ment.- Communications Head- referec for Prime when ‘his
quarters (GCHQ) -at. Chelten-' positivé * vefting .was. being
ham, ‘one of the highest sécurity rcyiewed, and told the investi-,
establishiments: in’ the ‘cduntry. gating officer. that “shé had no
Prime was jailed for'35 years at reasoq to: think_ Prifhc should’
the Old Bailey last November. ¢ not be' entrusted with secret
The.s:c;’mnussti]on sayl's, thatthe govemmentwork?.. ;' . |
polygraph' is the ‘only means " The. commission. doscribes
Wh}"g‘ could have protected Miss Barsby's | action’ as’, “dis-
‘GCHQ from Prime's treachery. - graceful™, and. says it iy tragic
- "The.commission has" there-, that neither of these women had.
fore' recommended that a'pilot the courage to denounce ‘him
scheme ‘using’ the ' and so, |.)_utl 9;3 stop. to  his.
in .

should be duced for screen. ! .
ing in the security’ and intelli- It aiso’ notes' ‘that Prime
gence -services. ' The: Prime consulted a  psychiatrist in'
Minister gaid " yestérday in’a’ November 1972, and, that if this-
written parliamentary reply to' had 'been known about it might
Mr Michaél” Foot,” that ' the . —
Gévernniént * accept ‘the “co T g : :
mi_ls_'sgon'l mcqmﬁxen’daﬁoniw :
e commission's-proposal is
limited _to- the use ‘of:the-

1 h 1o, intelli- }*
gence examinations, for
example the. detection, ofYap:.
proaches by-hostiletigtelligence
scrvices. It will ot be dxtended -
to cover questions of life-style
such as drug-taking, “sexual '
habits, finéncial matters and so’
on. e T

+ ] report lllo-reo¢.;mmcnds
the introduction . :of \-random*
searchés of staff- asithey leave-
Q, and ‘suggests that these'
might ‘also * be: considered for:
other- .government: " establish-
ments where quantities of
highly. -classified material are:
avaihble.lz,,-‘ ‘. da .. ”f'
: Other recommiendations af-: g .- Befioity H
fecting individuals 'yvork'l_n’g.in:gn!“-' eef“ ‘positive vetting,
ety and mellgcacn . "Hihe”comision nds oty
vetting, '.indi{ridugls “shiould ‘be one ared in'which the failure:to,|

takel an . obvious precaution
to their medical 35, an d.facx itated Prime's espionage.
that.consideration: should . be

_This was'a failure to check the *
giVen the . introduction
iologicad ngirint

cquater on the photocopying
ma . “which Prime¢ usc

o . revealg > Wwas ‘using
gence and socurity agencics. the ‘maéhineand’ not entéring
The report says there is N0 up the register. )
positive evidence to contrddict ‘The commission régards 1t 3¢
Primo’s statement that he acted  unlikely that this would aciually
alons, "There have Begn' intel " have led- to-Prime’s - detéction, -
§ivd! and lextersive ! investi='/ant says thiat 18 tontribution 10
‘gations, but'nolevidenos had so “'higive " danifs Vdone” by *
Pﬁeommvlhhvwﬂm_mhnt “Ptimeé‘wag amall: T - 0T
e a0 8eoomplice; OF . The'prime Ministér said that
that- the. Soviet Union- has,-or - pi o 0o it
had, “another! of infor. Trime’s disclosures had caused

ad, by il exceptionally grave damage to
mation within GCHQ. . 1 the Interests of Britain and its
Nevertheless,  the © .allies. The ' Security Com-’

Micister said that investisflon | rmicgion's report is published in
were continuing. with a view to “full, with the excegﬂcn of its
being as certain as pouslbl,e,pq_x‘ ndices” which: contained
B report finds’ nothiag. o ClMiied information,
criticize in the activities of the " & A keyman at GCHQ said
5 $ g - ight: “It is the first we
merk who. cartied out Prime’s . have ‘hieard of a person by the
T374 And 1976y W cannot tay , AImS of Birsby, bur she i ot
the blame for Prime's es, ionage ' 28d Bas'not been and employee
upon. the shouldera, of* thosa .16TS
resposisible, for Earrying ‘out ourd
present security procedures. It is
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